
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  Matt Hudelson, Executive Secretary 
  Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: Becky Bitter, Registrar’s Office 
 
FOR:  Professional Health Sciences Committee 
 
DATE: 22 November 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Proposal to Extend the Medical Ethics Certificate to the Global Campus 
 
 
At its meeting on November 19th, 2020, the Professional Health Sciences Committee approved a 
proposal to extend the Medical Ethics Certificate to the Global campus. 
 
The certificate is currently offered on the Spokane campus.  The requirements for the certificate 
will be identical through the Global campus. 
 
At this time, Faculty Senate review and approval is recommended, to be effective fall 2021. 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Professional Health Sciences Committee 

FROM:  Blaine Golden, Assistant Registrar 

DATE:  September 11th, 2020    

SUBJECT: Extending the Medical Ethics professional certificate to WSU Global. 

Please find attached a proposal to extend the Medical Ethics professional certificate to 

WSU Global.  This is considered a “streamlined” action and does not require review by the 

Catalog Sub Committee. 
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Golden, Blaine Everette

From: noreply@wsu.edu
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:24 PM
To: curriculum.submit
Subject: 603891 Medical Education and Clinical Sciences Requirements New : Add Professional Certificate 
Attachments: 2020.08.19.13.24.24.82.FormData.html; 

2020.08.19.13.24.23.65.currentCatalogFile_proposaltoestablishanewmedicalethicscer.pdf; 
2020.08.19.13.24.23.65.currentCatalogFile1_Certificate_Extension_to_GC.docx

Kelly Newell has submitted a request for a major curricular change. His/her email address is: knewell@wsu.edu. 

Request (from selection dropdown): Add Professional Certificate 

Department: Medical Education and Clinical Sciences 

New Professional Certificate: Certificate in Medical Ethics 

CIP Code: 51.3201  

Requested Effective Date: Fall 2021 

Campus: Global,  

Dean: Tomkowiak, John ‐ Dean ‐ Medicine  

Chair: Tomkowiak, John  

 

 
Catalog Subcommittee 
Approval Date 

 
AAC, PHSC, or GSC 
Approval Date 

 
Faculty Senate Approval 
Date 

 



Extending the Certificate in Medical Ethics to Global Campus 

August 2020 

 

At the time the Certificate in Medical Ethics was initiated, it was requested only for the Spokane 
Campus, as it is offered by the ESF College of Medicine.  However, because the certificate is entirely 
online, is charged at Global Campus tuition rates, and is supported by the Global Campus registrar, we 
are requesting to also extend the certificate to the Global Campus. 

All courses have been developed with Global Campus instructional designers and will be offered fully 
online for the first cohort, Fall 2020 and Spring 2021.  If possible, we are requesting approval for Global 
Campus to offer this certificate as of Fall 2020, or Spring 2021 – as soon as possible. 

Attached you will find all the supporting paperwork that was used to approve the certificate. 
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